
From: Grapski, Daniel <daniel.grapski@exxonmobil.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 11:31 AM 
To: Kline, Kenneth <Kenneth.Kline@nrc.gov>; Lancaster, Thomas <Thomas.Lancaster@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Rebecca Bilodeau <rebecca.bilodeau@wm-env.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Bond release request: Bond 83029502 
 
Hello –  
 
Attached is written confirmation from the State of Wyoming that they have accepted ExxonMobil’s 
bond associated with the former Highland Uranium Mine.   
 
I request the NRC release bond 83029502 (further details in trailing email below).   
 
Please let me know if any additional information is requested at this time. 
 
Thank you  
 
Dan Grapski 
Senior Technical Advisor 
Environmental & Property Solutions (E&PS) 

 
ExxonMobil Environmental and Property Solutions Company 
22777 Springwoods Village Pkwy 
Houston Campus / W3.2A.581 
Spring, TX 77389 
+1 (346) 268-1513  Cell 
+1 (281) 801-2630  Office 
 

 
 
From: Orlando, Dominick [mailto:Dominick.Orlando@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 6:35 AM 
To: Grapski, Daniel <daniel.grapski@exxonmobil.com> 
Cc: Rebecca Bilodeau <rebecca.bilodeau@wm-env.com>; Lancaster, Thomas 
<Thomas.Lancaster@nrc.gov>; Kline, Kenneth <Kenneth.Kline@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Bond release request: Bond 83029502 
 

External Email - Think Before You Click 

  

Hello Mr. Grapski 
 
I am no longer the Project manager for the site, but have passed your email on to him and the 
folks in our financial group.  I have cc’ed them on this email so you have their direct contact. 
Information.  We will need to get written confirmation from the State of Wyoming that they have 
satisfactory financial assurance named in their favor in place for this site.  Once NRC receives 
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this letter from the state, we can cancel the NRC instrument, and send you the letter and the 
instrument. 
 
Thanks 
Nick Orlando 
 
From: Grapski, Daniel <daniel.grapski@exxonmobil.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 9:07 AM 
To: Orlando, Dominick <Dominick.Orlando@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Rebecca Bilodeau <rebecca.bilodeau@wm-env.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Bond release request: Bond 83029502 
 
Mr. Orlando:   
 
The Wyoming Dept. of Environmental Quality has become an Agreement State and taken over all 
oversight requirements for License SUA-1139 at the ExxonMobil Highland Uranium Mine.  The Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission is no longer a license holder and thus should formally release of bond 
83029502.  A formal notice on NRC letterhead similar to the template attached is required in order to 
release the bond.   

 
Details: 
Bond #:                83029502 
Principal:              ExxonMobil Oil Corporation 
Obligee:               United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Surety:                 Federal Insurance Company 
Bond total:          $2M USD 
Bond Description:  Pending Release – Reclamation Bond to Cover the Reclamation, Decommissioning, 
Stabilization and Long-Term Surveillance of the Highland Uranium Operations Tailings Basin.    
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss further.   
 
Thank you 
 
Dan Grapski 
Senior Technical Advisor 
Environmental & Property Solutions (E&PS) 

 
ExxonMobil Environmental and Property Solutions Company 
22777 Springwoods Village Pkwy 
Houston Campus / W3.2A.581 
Spring, TX 77389 
+1 (346) 268-1513  Cell 
+1 (281) 801-2630  Office 
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